MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2024, VIA ZOOM AT 7:00PM

PRESENT: Councillors Rhys Parry (Chair), Avril Jones (Vice-chair), Philip Roberts, Alan Pritchard, Cemlyn Jones, Gwynedd Williams, Hefin Jones, Richard Robinson, Berwyn Parry Jones, Ann Lawton.

APOLOGIES: Councillor Beca Brown

CLERK: Meirion Jones

1355. Welcome by the Chair

The Chair extended a warm welcome to all those present.

1356. Apologies

An apology received as noted above

1357. Declarations of personal interest

These to be declared as appropriate.

1358. Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held on 20 August 2024

The minutes of the meeting were confirmed as correct and signed by the Chair.

1359. Any matters arising from the minutes

None – several on the agenda tonight

1360. To receive a joint report by Councillors Beca Brown and Berwyn Parry Jones, the members for Llanrug and Cwm y Glo on Gwynedd Council

1361. To receive a report by the Chair of the Cemetery Committee

Reported by Councillor Philip Roberts, Chair of the Committee that the committee had met on 4 September at the cemetery. The following matters were discussed.

- Review the practical work required at the cemetery:
- Resolved that new signs should be placed regarding the use of the parking spaces and to respect the cemetery.
- Resolved to contact the bench owner to inform that maintenance work is required on the property.
- Resolved that work is required on some of the gravestone's stakes before any repair work can be undertaken on the gravestones.
- Resolved to grant permission for work to be undertaken to place 'kerbs' on a memorial as the grave is in the oldest part of the cemetery with similar memorials.

- Noted again that the road to the church is in a poor condition which requires urgent attention.
- A meeting was held at the time with the landowner of the land opposite the cemetery to proceed with the tender for the work to the cemetery wall.

Resolved: To receive and express thanks for the report

1362. To receive a report by the Chair of the Leisure and Amenities Committee

Reported by Councillor Avril Jones, Chair of the committee that the committee had met on 10 September 20203. The following matters were discussed.

- That the maintenance work on the playing fields is ongoing
- That a new bench has arrived at Cwm y Glo playing field. Its waiting to be fitted.
- That a new swing has arrived to replace the broken one as identified in the risk assessment
- Work in hand to repair the fence at Pwll Moelyn
- Work will commence in November on the Skating Park
- Work to remove the wood fence at Pwll Moelyn to commence.
- Prepare a questionnaire for Ysgol Gynradd Llanrug on what additional equipment they would like to see at the playing field.
- The rules for the playing fields were approved.
- Prepare 'No Dogs' signs for every entrance to a playing field.
- Check that the wreath for Remembrance Sunday is at the Institute
- Ask about the cost of a defibrillator for Crawia.
- Christmas 2024 arrangements, trees, and lights to be on by 29 November.
- Promote the home decoration competition. The competition will run between 29 November and 15 December
- Judging will take place w/c 16 December between 6 and 7 pm
- As usual a chocolate box for everyone taking part.
- This year's prizes, 1st Prize £75, Second £50, Third £25
- Training arrangements for the defibrillator will be held soon.
- Walk the public footpaths in April.
- Next meeting of the committee 12 November at 6;00pm. Location to be arranged

Resolved: To receive and express thanks for the report

1363. Parking issues at Lon Rallt, Capel, Cwm y Glo (Councillor Avril Jones)

Noted that there are parking issues at Lon Rallt, Cwm y Glo.

Resolved: That Gwynedd Council should deal with the issue

1364.	To receive an update on the situation regarding the memorial bench at
	Cwm y Glo skating park (Councillor Cemlyn Jones)

Reported that several complaints have been received regarding the condition of the bench and the equipment on the memorial bench at Cwm y Glo playing field.

Resolved: This is an extremely sensitive issue, and the council has a memorial bench policy. Councillors Avril Jones and Cemlyn Jones to have a word with the family.

1365. Planning Applications – for more details of the applications, follow the link below to search for the application using 'Reference Number'.

https://amg.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/planning/index.html?fa=search

None		
The meeting closed at 19:	45	
Signed:		
Chair:	Date:	